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Everest Group is happy to share a pre-release version of the “Revenue Cycle Management Platforms 
PEAK Matrix® Assessment 2022” (part of the Healthcare Information Technology research program). We plan to 
release the final report in the coming days.

We are offering this pre-release file to facilitate your preparation for its public release; please note that the 
PEAK Matrix report has not been published. As such, we ask that you note these policies for its use.

 Release of this information is embargoed and no broad internal or external communication should take 
place until the report is published on the Everest Group website

 When the report is published, we will alert the point(s) of contact at your organization, but it is your responsibility 
to ensure the report is public before any communication takes place

 This information is for internal use only; please do not share it with anyone outside of your organization for any 
reason until published on the Everest Group website

 No action or response is required from you; this pre-release is for your information only

 Everest Group’s PEAK Matrix research methodology includes an RFI as well as measures to clarify and confirm 
data. This pre-release is offered for your information only – and is not meant to serve as a fact check nor 
to open discussions regarding positioning on the PEAK Matrix 

Everest Group PEAK Matrix® pre-release

Read more

Read more

For more information on the PEAK Matrix, 
you can review our overview page

For Marketing information, please review 
our citation and logo use policy 

If you have any questions concerning how 
you can use this PEAK Matrix pre-release, 
please do not hesitate to contact

PMReviews@everestgrp.com  

Note: The PEAK Matrix image cannot be displayed or distributed without securing a license for distribution. Please send all social media posts and press releases to us for review to ensure accuracy and proper branding.

http://www.everestgrp.com/research/peak-matrix/
https://research.everestgrp.com/peak-matrix-citation-policy/
https://www.everestgrp.com/research/peak-matrix/
https://www.everestgrp.com/research/peak-matrix/peak-matrix-citation-policy/
mailto:PMReviews@everestgrp.com
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Vision & capability
Measures ability to deliver products successfully
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NextGen

Conifer

Athenahealth
Omega Healthcare SSI Group

Allscripts

Experian Health

Waystar
Change Healthcare Epic

R1 RCM

Optum
FinThrive

Cognizant

1 Assessments for Allscripts, Athenahealth, Availity, Conifer, Epic, Experian Health, NextGen, R1 RCM, SSI Group, and Waystar exclude platform provider inputs and are based on Everest Group’s proprietary Transaction Intelligence (TI) database, 
provider public disclosures, and Everest Group’s interactions with insurance buyers

2 Change Healthcare and Optum have undergone a merger and have been going through the process of formal integration at the time of research submissions
Source: Everest Group (2022)
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Everest Group PEAK Matrix® is a proprietary framework for assessment of 
market impact and vision & capability

Everest Group PEAK Matrix

Vision & capability
Measures ability to deliver products successfully
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Products PEAK Matrix® evaluation dimensions

Measures impact created in the market –
captured through three subdimensions

Measures ability to deliver products successfully.
This is captured through five subdimensions
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Major Contenders

Leaders

Aspirants

Vision and strategy

Vision for the client and itself; future 
roadmap and strategy

Technology capability

Technical sophistication 
and breadth/depth across the 

technology suite

Engagement and commercial model

Progressiveness, effectiveness, and 
flexibility of engagement and 

commercial models

Support

Training, consulting, maintenance, 
and other support services

Flexibility and ease of deployment

Configurability/customize-ability, 
hosting and tenancy, integration, 

governance, and security and 
compliance

Market adoption

Number of clients, revenue base, 
and YoY growth

Portfolio mix

Diversity of client base across 
industries, geographies, environments, 

enterprise size class

Value delivered

Value delivered to the client based 
on customer feedback and 

other measures
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Everest Group PEAK Matrix® pre-release FAQs (page 1 of 2)

Q: What is the PEAK Matrix pre-release? Why am I receiving it?
A: The PEAK Matrix pre-release provides you the opportunity to see your placement on the upcoming PEAK Matrix prior to its public release for the sole purpose of assisting in your 

internal preparation, such as marketing activities and alerting key internal stakeholders of your placement; we ask that you embargo the information until the report is published on the 
Everest Group website

Q: Who receives the pre-release email?
A: We send the PEAK Matrix pre-release email to providers / vendors that have participated in our RFI process; the email is sent directly to the contacts within the provider / vendor that 

participated in the RFI

Q: What action do I have to take?
A: No specific action is required; this pre-release is provided for your information only. We will release the final PEAK Matrix report soon after we send the pre-release email

Q: What can I do with this information?
A: Please note that this information is embargoed until its official release. The purpose of this information is to assist you in your internal preparation, such as marketing activities and 

alerting key internal stakeholders of your placement. Our intellectual property in the form of the PEAK Matrix image cannot be distributed without securing a license for 
distribution. Please send all social media posts and press releases to us for review to ensure accuracy and proper branding 

Q: Is this the official public release of the PEAK Matrix?
A: No, the official release of the PEAK Matrix will follow the pre-release email in the coming days. Release is official once we have placed the PEAK Matrix on our website

Q: Can I communicate my company’s placement externally?
A: No, you must wait for the official release of the PEAK Matrix. You can communicate your placement externally once the release is official – when we have placed the PEAK Matrix on 

the Everest Group website

Q: When will this PEAK Matrix be released?
A: The official release of the PEAK Matrix will be in 3-4 business days following the pre-release email. Release is official once we have placed the PEAK Matrix on the Everest Group website 
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Everest Group PEAK Matrix® pre-release FAQs (page 2 of 2)

Q: Is this a “fact-check”? 
A: No, the development of this report included an RFI (in which your organization participated), as well as measures to clarify and confirm data. Our research analysts would be happy to 

discuss the data used to develop this PEAK Matrix after its official release

Q: Can we get specific ratings for underlying metrics?
A: The details of the assessment results are included in the finalized report. Our research analysts would be happy to discuss the details after its official release

Q: I have new/updated information; can I share that now so that my placement can be revised?
A: No, data collection and analysis for this PEAK Matrix is complete. That said, our research analysts are happy to speak to the line of business leadership after the official release of the 

PEAK Matrix to get updates

Q: Can I challenge my placement based on this pre-release?
A: No, data collection and analysis for this PEAK Matrix is complete. Our research analysts would be happy to discuss the details of your placement after its official release

Q: Did my company participate in the RFI for this report?
A: Yes, we send the pre-release only to providers / vendors that participated in the RFI process, so if you received this email from Everest Group, you participated in the RFI process

Q: Do you have a schedule of RFIs so I can prepare my team for their arrival?
A: Yes, please reach out to your Everest Group client director or click here for this information

Q: Do you have a calendar of upcoming PEAK Matrix reports?
A: Yes, please reach out to your Everest Group client director or PEAK Matrix calendar for this information

Q: What if I have questions about the pre-release?
A: Please reach out to PMReviews@everestgrp.com

https://www2.everestgrp.com/Home/Extra?TabNum=5
mailto:elizabeth.boudrie@everestgrp.com?subject=Calendar%20of%20upcoming%20PEAK%20Matrix%20reports
mailto:PMReviews@everestgrp.com
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